

MARK WINTER  
Denver Colorado  
Phone (303) 868-6783  
[mwinter@mwsoftware.com](mailto:mwinter@mwsoftware.com)

### Objective:

To use my wide range of programming experience to create dynamic database applications for the Internet.

### Skills Summary:

UNIX Experience on many platforms including Sun, IBM and Hewlett Packard Extensive Linux experience in Red Hat, SUSE, and Ubuntu. Database expertise using Oracle, mysql, Basis Plus, Informix and mSQL. Many years of programming experience with Perl, PHP, JavaScript, C and C++ utilizing Ajax, jquery and web 2.0 technologies.

### Work Experience:

#### MWSsoftware September 1995 to Present

Owner MWSsoftware Inc, which has held a number of Contracts which include:

#### CE Recorder, Inc. March 2010 to Present

Main programmer for Real Estate start-up CE Recorder.com. CE Recorder tracks professionals education in order to fulfill Continuing Education requirements to maintain valid licenses. I used my web experience to create an intuitive site to catalog Continuing Education Courses and track professional education wants and needs. I have used jquery, AJAX and other modern web technologies to create calendars, maps, auto-database lookup and forms validation.

#### National Renewable Energy Laboratory (NREL) Data Center April 1994 to February 2010

The goal of Alternative Fuels Data Center is to distribute information on alternative fuels. MW Software had contract to supply database support and applications since from May 1995 to February 2010. Achievements include: Created many interactive data driven Internet applications. At the Alternative Fuels Data Center there are many requirements to store and display alternative fuel fleet, vehicle and station information. Applications created and implemented:

- Dynamic News and Events
- State/Federal Incentives and Laws
- Alternative Fuels Station and Vehicles Search
- Petroleum Reduction Planning Tool
- Property Management Software
- Continuing Education Tracking
- Calendar Events Tracking

**Skills and Interest:** Entrepreneurship; incorporating technologies in business, real world applications, home automation and the Internet. Married and in the process of restoring our century old home.

### Education:

University of Colorado BSME BS Graduate in Mechanical Engineering  
Western State College Course work in Industrial Arts  
Regis High School Graduate